Crandall, Jay

From: Josh Hutson <josh@levelfoundations.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Crandall, Jay

Subject: Out of service

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. ***

Hello again Jay,

| want to start this next week. The previous home owner passed away and the sewer is collapsed. The new home owners
and moving in and need it repaired. It will be a full relay with a sewer tap in the concrete street. | would plan that for a
day and to backfill with heated sand if the weather is bad. I'll follow this up with a call to make sure | have my ducks in a
row.

Thank you,
Josh



EXCAVATION WITHIN RIGH
Engineering Dept. - Phone: (608) 789-7&
http://www.cityoflacrosse.org en

STATUS:

Name: | evel Sewer & Drain

-~ | Address:
E 3425 Mormon Coulee R
=2 City: State:
S La Crosse Wi
Phone: Cell: Fax:
608-780-1354

Location of Excavation: A32 221Th St S La Cr
V ol

Lo@{

Area to be excavated (check all that apply):
[X]street [X] Blvd. Curb/Gutter Sidewalk

Number of Traffic Lanes that will Close: 1

Purpose of excavation (Check all that apply):
Alwater E San. Sewer Storm Water Gas
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